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including lathes, planer. drill press, bolt-cutting and
pipe-threading machineý.. ail run by an electric motor,
and all necessary hand tools. Blacksnitli's and car-
penter's shops are also furnished with all tools needed
for renewal and repair work.

The assay office and laboratory building is about
4oo ft. north fron the main smelter buildings. This
is a commodious structure. and comprises large fur-
nace roon, chemical laboratorv. balance rooi, as-
sayer's office, store rooni. etc.

The sielter offices are in a separate building. with
general office, nianagers room. strong room. and liv-
ing rooms for those of the stafT Who live on the
prenises. The mnanager's private residence is situated
300 to 400 yards froi the works. on a site giving a
fine view of Osborne baV and the waters and islands
beyond.

The Britannia Smielting Co.. L.td.. is a Tecent in-
corporation. having a capital of d2000. divided into
2.ooo shares of S23 each. .lr. Geo. IH. Robinson.

gical skill and business capacity of its manager will
naterially assist ini establishing its enterprise on a

permanent and profitable basis.

THE Kl'ANE MINING DISTRICT.

(By R. G. McConnell.*)

T lE Kluane mining district, in the south-western
portion of Yukon territory, is situated along
the north-eastern slopes of the St. Elias range,

in the vicinity of Kluane lake. It includes creeks such
as Bullion and Burwash, draining the north-eastern
slopes of this range, and Ruby and Fourth of July,
whichi traverse and obtain their auriferous supplies
from the bordering ranges on the north.

Indians reported the presence of gold, on streams
tributary to the Alsek, earlv in the summer of 1903,
and on July 4 of that vear D)iscoverv claim, on Fourth
of July creek. vas staked by Dawson Cliarlie, a well-

Britannia Smelting Co's Snelter.-Convcrting Matte to
Blistcr Copper.

late of Butte, Montana, is president of the company,
and lon. Edgar Dewdney. of \"ictoria, vice-president.
The executive staff consists of Mr. Thos. Kiddie,
manager; Mr. H. C. Bellinger, consulting engincer
Mr. L. E. Gooding, assayer and chemist, and Mr. W.
I. Yost. iaster mechanic.

The conipany is preparing to do an extensive smelt-
ing business, and in ordcr to ensure the continuous
operation of its works is providing for regular and
suficient supplies of ores fromt prop>erties controlled
by those also largely mnterested mn its affairs. It
wll. as well, be an active competitor for custoi ores,
whetler from Vancouver or Texada Islands. mainland
coast mines. Yukon Territory. or Alaska. The im-
portant additions and inîprovements to its works nnw
appro.aching completion will inicrease its facilities for
treating ores to advantage, and the known ietallur-

known Indian from Caribou Crossing. Two days
later Discovery claini on Ruby creek was staked by
W. H. Weisdepp, and discoveries on other creeks in
the vicinty quickly followed. In the same season
coarse gold vas found on a number of the smaller
streains draining the north-eastern slopes of the St.
Elias range. Bullion creek, a tributary of Slims
river. was staked on September 28 by a party of
ininers consisting of Mcssrs. Altamose, Ater, Smith
and lones, menibers of the same party staked dis-
coveries on Sheep crcek, near the beau of Kluane
lake iii October, and on Burwash and Arch crecks
in May. 1904. The former flows into the Kluane
river a short distance below Kluane lake and the

•summ:ary Report of lie Geological Surrey Departn't of
t oaada for the Calcndar Ycar 1904.
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